


UNITED STATES

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
OFFICE OF INDIAN AFFAIRS

Haskell Institute
Lawrence, Kansas
September 29, 1942

Dr. Forrest C. Allen
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

The Haskell Indians won the first football
game of the season against Springfield, Missouri,
September 25--score, 8 to 6. Marvin Vandaveer of
Kansas University is the Haskell coach this year.

We are glad to send you the enclosed compli-
mentary season passes which are good for all home
- games. The two tax paid tickets are for your per-
sonal use. :

Very sincerely yours,

Solon G. Ayers
superintendent






Ft.Bragg,N.C.
00t013 ’1942

Mr.,Forrest C.Allen
Basketball Coach,

Univ,of Kansas,
Lawrence ,Kansas

Dear Phoggs

Hello to you and I hope this writing
finds you in good health and getting ready for another succes sful
season in basketbsll,I have been watching the football team and
they seem to loose like we used to and a little moreso,

T have been here some time and am in
the athletic setup.I referee the touch football gemes and played
onthe baseball team that won the post championship,We are going
to have a basketball team here and should have a good one as we
have several former cadllege stars here,I have told them of you
and your book on the game ,aithough neither you nor your book were
unfamilar to the boys,We decided that your book would be a big
aid to us here and so that is the main purpose of this letter.

I would apprecisbe it if you would
mail me a copy C.0.D. or tell me where I can send for it., You
may be sure that your efforts will be greatly appreciated.

with best regards

8

Pvt.Ferrell Anderson
Ba.qutB R.Co
F.Bragg,N.C,







The only suthority or responsibility I have %o
xempt & umm from the physioal conditioning course is
m basie of physieal disability. All other ressons
wmmmmm-ncrnnmmmm

inoe ho m. hw mﬁ unhdgu, 1o mﬁul W
ranting excuse from physical conditioning, the petition

longs in the Committee appolnted to handle such cases

mzmmm;mmntummm.m.b-}wo

this boy beoomes a medieal problem.

Ralph I+ Canuteson, HeDe
Director

66 to lre As Je Mix
Hre Fo Co Allen







b

- Dre. lorehouse, whe joined owr depariment en Septen

améiﬁmim courses, se that yeu will imew semething ef eur set-up

Dro . B, Aftlwk,
208 mmrE].m at.’

epringfield, Mass.

Dear Dr. Affleck:

This will confirm the wire I sent you on October 8, as
follows: ' '

"Recelved your wire. Lettor mhmtion follews. Kindest
regards.

hrmst Q-. Allenn, *

Wchﬂmmmiiﬁntmmmbymfmtﬁnt
wmtiwnrﬂminm&w,mmahluwhsthhmy Gato’ber
10th. We were able to ssoure a man from one of the larger Kanses high
soheels, and he is en the jeob this merning., His draft classificatien
hB-Aatﬁuprumt,MubMMhﬂlmmdnhabhh
hophm. . : .

Butd'ﬁmmfonmmg.imhbo«lhdtoﬂnur-
vice, and we will have To have men in our departwment eabove 50 yvears ef
age. This 1s, ef course, & btemporary eppointment for the duration of
the war, because we expect Dr. mbolterwhzmmmmmism-
lguedfmﬁmmiu.

Iwﬂdlhfﬁrymmhllmmtulmwumuldm
for - next semester er pessibly next year. Our school cleses this
acadenic year oun lay 17th, and we are starting en a full twelve-menths
program. Figure en a nine-menths basis, and let me hear from veu.
I had understeed that yeu had had a little ailment with your stemach,
bu’cldon'tbenm‘mntauldbomrycuminyeurmrkhore.,I ,
am teeching a full schedule and ceaching at night, and with 57 summers
mwheadiatillmImdoit.

I am enclesing a printed schedule of eur wartime ph,mienl

here this year. We are developing a leaders' cerps ameng our physioal
education majers and athletes to assist us with these classes. Many
believe that this is the last year ef intercellegiate foetball at the
ﬂnim&w,mmwtmmmhmlmwinmw

myhurystrmmtm
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Dr. J. B. Andes, Medical Directer,
Sunflewer Ordnance Werks,
Imcm. Kansas.

Dmrﬂr. Andes:

MM‘MMMMhmmrlwminugm
4o his classes in Physical Cenditiening, The govermment
mnm ﬂn'& all um'« who are rnainw for &Iutiw

-Mwsiq #Muhth-mhomn:mk,whuo '
ingtitutions the minimmm is five hours a week. Du-hm
linited tmintinmsblqh oﬁwmlytbm-m
M‘Mh&i _

, mwtm‘mumummmmwey
- - mm:»miwsmt-

Jecause of seme physicel disability, be axapted from the
h wﬂlﬁnﬁum, and the Exemption Cesmittee generally
- accep’ thelr recemmendation.

Lo Immmtummhmpudbhnyﬁutl
can coeperate with you witheut vielating the Semate ruling _
T will be glad to de it. The class schedule iz not se 4iffi-
oult but what a fellow carrying the usual lead has ample time
ummmmuﬂmnmﬁr;mmwiﬁ. _

Very sincerely yours,




HERCULES POWDER, COMPANY

INCORPORATED
SUNFLOWER ORDNANCE WORKS

LAWRENCE, KANSAS

Octobexr 7, 1942

Mr. F. C. Allen, Director of Physlical Education
Kansas University

Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Professor Allen:

Floyd Santner, an ambulance driver at the Sunflower Ordnance
Plant is also a student at the University.

Floyd tells me he is taking sixteen hours of college work.
In addition to that he is working eight hours an evening
four days a week, and six hours a week two days a week,

He 18 a valuable employee here at the Plant, and we do
hope that you will see fit to not increase his schedule.

Thank you for your consideration in this National Emergency.
Sincerely

SUNFLOWER ORDNANCE VORKS
George R. Foulke, Jr, llanager

\ Y&/,

/. Andes,

U e
fedical Director

By
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